
 

 

 

 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Robert Hascall, Executive Director of Special Services 
 
SUBJECT:  Professional Service Agreements and Contracts 
 
DATE:   September 6, 2022  
 
TYPE:  Action Required 
 

 
The purpose of these service agreements and contracts is to provide appropriate 
educational support services for student(s) enrolled in the Stanwood-Camano School 
District. 
  

 

1. Blue Water Behavioral Consulting, LLC; meets with district staff and observes 
students to provide recommendations for classroom environment, curriculum and 
instruction, and behavioral programming of students in special education. 
 

2. Maxim Healthcare Staffing; provides behavioral technician services for student(s) in 
the district. This will reaffirm the prior approved agreement with the new rate 
schedule attached. 

 
 

 

Recommendation: 

We recommend the board move to approve the service agreements and contracts with the 
services providers listed above for the 2022-23 school year. 

 


